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March 6, 2012
RE: 2010 Checkoff Colorado

Jennifer Gilroy

Office of Legislative Legal Services
State Capito! Building, 091
Denver CO 80203-1716

Attention: Reviser of Statutes
Dear Jennifer Gilroy:

For the 2010 Colorado Individual Income Tax form, the following organization will be excluded for lack of
appropriate contribution totals:

Multiple Sclerosis Fund

As a result of this change, the total number of voluntary contribution lines is less than 15, which creates space
for another charity. Therefore, and pursuant to §39-22-3802(2), the following queued organization will be added
to the bottom of the form:

Unwanted Horse Fund
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Regina Platt at 303-205-8283.
Respectfully,

Bpulecpnt

arbara J. Broh!
Executive Director




